



Local Studies

Useful research sites

Users of the sites below are advised to make their own checks as to the validity of the records and information they contain.

Government Sites / Volunteer sites / Non-government organisations

Local	
Bunbury Historical Society	http://www.bunburyhistoricalsociety.org.au/
Bunbury Oral History Group	https://oralhistorybunbury.org.au/
Streets of Bunbury Project	https://www.streetsofbunbury.com/
Bunbury War Memorial	https://bunburywarmemorial.com.au/
Bunbury Heritage Walk	https://bunburyheritagewalk.com.au/
Bunbury War Heroes	https://bunburywarheroes.com.au/contact-us/
Dardanup Heritage Collective	https://dardanupheritagecollective.org.au/
Australind Family History Society	http://www.australindfhs.org/
Harvey History Online	https://www.harveyhistoryonline.com/
Memories of Bunbury Facebook page	https://www.facebook.com/memoriesbunbury/
Convicts of the South West	https://convictssouthwestwa.com.au/
Anzac Heroes	https://anzacheroes.com.au/
Shire of Capel – Ron Maidment Archive	https://library.capel.wa.gov.au/local-history-archives/
Capel District Cemeteries Project	https://capeldistrictcemeteriesproject.com.au/
Western Australia	
State Library	https://slwa.wa.gov.au/
WA Pioneer Index	https://www.wa.gov.au/organisation/department-of-justice/online-index-search-tool
State Records Office	https://www.wa.gov.au/organisation/state-records-office-of-western-australia
State Records Office – Archive search	https://archive.sro.wa.gov.au/
State Records Office – WA Newspapers	https://slwa.wa.gov.au/collections/collections/wa-newspapers
Gazettes	https://www.legislation.wa.gov.au/legislation/status.nsf/gazettes.html
The State Register and other heritage listings	http://www.inherit.stateheritage.wa.gov.au/Public/
Museum WA (Boola Bardip)	https://museum.wa.gov.au/
Collections WA	https://collections.wa.net.au/
Royal Western Australian Historical Society	https://www.histwest.org.au/
Family History WA	https://membership.wags.org.au/
The West Australian (Newspaper)	https://archive.thewest.com.au/index.php
WA Reverse Marriages	http://www.wamarriage.info/
WA Colonial Military (1861-1901)	https://wacolonialmilitary.com/
Landgate (WA land information authority)	https://www0.landgate.wa.gov.au/
People of Western Australia (Carnamah Historical Society & Museum)	https://www.carnamah.com.au/



Local Studies

Freemantle Prison – Convict Database	https://fremantleprison.com.au/history-heritage/research/convict-database/
Australia National	
Library	https://www.nla.gov.au/
Trove	https://trove.nla.gov.au/
Archives	https://www.naa.gov.au/
Museum	https://www.nma.gov.au/
War Memorial	https://www.awm.gov.au/
Film and Sound Archive	https://www.nfsa.gov.au/
Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander History & Culture	https://aiatsis.gov.au/family-history
Archives AU	https://www.archives.com/au/

Other	
Newspaper Archive	https://newspaperarchive.com/
Library of Congress (US)	https://www.loc.gov/
British Newspaper Archive	https://www.britishnewspaperarchive.co.uk/
National Archives UK	https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/
Free BMD (Births, Deaths Marriage Index England & Wales)	https://www.freebmd.org.uk/cgi/search.pl
General Register Office (England & Wales)	https://www.gro.gov.uk/gro/content/
Scotland's People	https://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk/
Scottish National War Memorial	https://www.snmw.org/
National Library of Scotland (UK maps)	https://maps.nls.uk/
Public Record Office of Northern Ireland (PRONI)	https://www.nidirect.gov.uk/
Republic of Ireland Records	https://www.gov.ie/en/service/access-irish-genealogy-records/
Roots Ireland	https://www.rootsireland.ie/
National Library of Ireland	https://www.nli.ie
Griffiths Valuation	https://www.askaboutireland.ie/griffith-valuation/
National Archives of Singapore	https://www.nas.gov.sg/archivesonline/

Family History	
Society of Australian Genealogists	https://www.sag.org.au/
Family Search (Australian site)	https://www.familysearch.org/australia/
Find My Past (Australian site)	https://www.findmypast.com.au/
My Heritage	https://www.myheritage.com/
Ancestry (Australian site)	https://www.ancestry.com.au/
Genes Reunited (UK site)	https://www.genesreunited.co.uk/



Local Studies

Death / Burial / Cemetery research sites

(in addition to any records found above)

Government Sites / Volunteer sites / Non-government organisations

Local	
Bunbury Cemetery	https://bunburycemetery.com.au/cemetery-records/
Pioneer Park Cemetery	http://www.bunbury.wa.gov.au/pdf/environment/Pioneer_Park_Cemetery_document.pdf
Bunbury Cemetery Heritage Walk	https://bunburyheritagewalk.com.au/
Western Australia	
Metropolitan Cemeteries Board	https://www.mcb.wa.gov.au/research
Australia	
Australian Cemeteries	https://www.australiancemeteries.com.au/
CoraWeb	http://www.coraweb.com.au/
Ryerson Index	https://www.ryersonindex.org/
Lorraine's Burial Records/ Oz Burials	http://www.ozburials.com/
Places of Pride, National Register of War Memorials	https://placesofpride.awm.gov.au/
Other	
Billion Graves	https://billiongraves.com/
Find a Grave	https://www.findagrave.com/
Commonwealth War Graves Commission	https://www.cwgc.org/
UK Civilian War Dead, Roll of Honour	https://www.westminster-abbey.org/abbey-commemorations/commemorations/civilian-war-dead-roll-of-honour-1939-1945
Imperial War Museum (UK)	https://www.iwm.org.uk/research/tracing-your-family-history



Local Studies

Convict research sites

(in addition to any records found above)

Government Sites / Volunteer sites / Non-government organisations

Local	
Harvey History Online – Convict Histories	https://www.harveyhistoryonline.com/?cat=19
Western Australia	
WA State Records Office	https://www.wa.gov.au/organisation/state-records-office-of-western-australia/convicts
WA State Library – Dead Reckoning Convicts	https://slwa.wa.gov.au/dead_reckoning/indexes_and_catalogues/a-f2/convicts
Friends of the Battye Library, Research Guide to Convict Records of Western Australia (e-Book)	http://www.friendsofbattye.org.au/files/Convict_Records_of_Western_Australia.pdf
Fremantle Prison	https://fremantleprison.com.au/history-heritage/research/convict-database/
Western Australian Convicts , Family History WA	https://waconvicts.fhwa.org.au/
Convicts South West WA	https://convictssouthwestwa.com.au/
Western Australia Now and Then - Convicts	http://www.wanowandthen.com/convicts.html
Australia	
Convicts to Australia (WA Page)	https://www.perthdps.com/convicts/con-wa.html
Other	
Ancestry – Western Australian Convict Records	https://www.ancestry.com.au/search/collections/60668/
Family Search – Western Australia Convict Records	https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/Western_Australia_Convict_Records



Local Studies

Military research sites

(some additions to any records found above)

[Government Sites](#) / [Volunteer sites](#) / [Non-government organisations](#)

Local	
ANZAC Heroes Great War 1914-1918	https://anzacheroes.com.au/
Bunbury War Heroes	https://bunburywarheroes.com.au/
Bunbury War Memorial	https://bunburywarmemorial.com.au/
Bunbury Cemetery Heritage Walk	https://bunburyheritagewalk.com.au/
Harvey History Online	https://www.harveyhistoryonline.com/
Western Australia	
They Served with Honour	https://www.dlgsc.wa.gov.au/docs/default-source/aboriginal-history/tswh---whole-book---lewis-larry-farmer-edit.pdf?sfvrsn=5c3ced2d_6
Kaartdijin Noongar – Noongar Knowledge – War Service	https://www.noongarculture.org.au/war-service/
No Less Worthy – Acknowledging Western Australian Aboriginal Men in World War I	https://www.abc.net.au/listen/programs/perth-drive/aboriginal-wwi-serviceman-documented-in-no-less-worthy/11289978
Australia	
Australian War Memorial	https://www.awm.gov.au/research/guide
Australian Army – Recovering Lost Soldiers	https://www.army.gov.au/our-work/recovering-lost-soldiers
Fromelles Association of Australia	https://fromelles.info/
The Whispering Boomerang – 31 st Infantry Battalion Association	https://31bnassn.org/
Department of Veterans’ Affairs – ANZAC Portal	https://anzacportal.dva.gov.au/
Department of Veterans’ Affairs – ANZAC Portal – Indigenous service	https://anzacportal.dva.gov.au/wars-and-missions/world-war-ii-1939-1945/resources/all-australian-homefront-1939-1945/indigenous-service
National Archives of Australia – Army – World War 1: 1914-18	https://www.naa.gov.au/explore-collection/defence-and-war-service-records/army-world-war-i-1914-18
National Archives of Australia Defence and War Service Records	https://www.naa.gov.au/explore-collection/defence-and-war-service-records
DWA’s Nominal Rolls	https://nominal-rolls.dva.gov.au/
Families and Friends of the First AIF Inc	https://ffaif.org.au/
Places of Pride – National Register of War Memorials	https://placesofpride.awm.gov.au/
Virtual War Memorial Australia	https://vwma.org.au/
Ancestry ANZAC	https://www.ancestry.com.au/cs/anzac-day
Family Search	https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/Australia_Military_Records



Local Studies

Other	
Irish Embassy – ANSACS in Ireland	https://ireland.embassy.gov.au/dubl/Anzacs-in-Ireland.html
Commonwealth War Graves Commission	https://www.cwgc.org/
Fronts Lines and Trenches, WW1 Battleground History & Preservation	https://www.frontslinesandtrenches.org/
Veterans’ Foundation (UK) – Memorial Wall	https://www.veteransfoundation.org.uk/memorial-wall/
The Western Front Association(UK)	https://www.westernfrontassociation.com/
The Long Trail	https://www.longlongtrail.co.uk/
Forces War Records by Ancestry	https://au.forceswarrecords.com/
Facebook pages	
Fallen Diggers Incorporated	https://www.facebook.com/groups/630042353723546/
Fromelles Descendant Database	Fromelles Descendant Database Facebook
WW1 Australian War Graves in UK & Ireland	https://www.facebook.com/people/WW1-Australian-War-Graves-in-UK-Ireland/100031868962074/
10th Light Horse Regiment	
AWM	https://www.awm.gov.au/collection/U51044
Wikipedia	https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/10th_Light_Horse_Regiment_(Australia)
Australian Light Horse Association	https://www.lighthorse.org.au/10th-light-horse-regiment/
10th Light Horse Trail - Wanneroo	https://www.wanneroo.wa.gov.au/info/20058/museums_culture_and_arts/133/10th_light_horse_trail
Collections WA – 10 th Light Horse (WWII)	https://collections.wa.net.au/node/110385
Facebook - 10th Light Horse Association	https://www.facebook.com/10thlighthorse/
10th Light Horse Bridle Trail	https://www.harveyregion.com.au/listing/10th-light-horse-trail/
Facebook - Friends of the 10th Light Horse Bridle Trail	https://www.facebook.com/p/Friends-of-the-10th-Light-Horse-Bridle-Trail-100069845737177
Virtual War Memorial Australia - People at 10th Light Horse Regiment	https://vwma.org.au/explore/units/249/people
AWM4 Subclass 10/15 - 10th Australian Light Horse Regiment	https://www.awm.gov.au/collection/C1338843
Monument Australia – 10 th Light Horse Regiment	https://monumentaustralia.org.au/themes/conflict/ww1/display/60960-10th-light-horse-regiment
Brunswick Hub: 10 th Light Horse Harvey Troop inc (Re-enactment)	https://www.brunswickwa.com/10thlighthorseharveytroop